DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
HEADQUARTERS, 34TH INFANTRY DIVISION
- 13865 SOUTH ROBERT TRAIL
ROSEMOUNT, MN 55068-3438

REPLY TO
ATTENTION OF:

9 February 2011

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

SUBJECT: Military Duty — SPC John W. Hoff, 476-04-9391

~

1. Specialist John W. Hoff is scheduled to perform military duty on active duty operational
support (ADOS) orders with the Minnesota Army National Guard at Camp Ripley, Minnesota
from 0900 11 February to 1800 13 February 2011, 0900 18 February to 1800 20 February 2011,
0900 11 March to 1800 13 March 2011, and 0900 18 March to 1800 20 March 2011.

2. Specialist Hoff is required to perform military duty with the Minnesota Army National Guard
in a drilling status from 0730 26 February 2011 to 1600 27 February 2011, and 0730 26 March
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- 3. Specialist Hoff has been working on readiness management periods (RMP) from 31 January
2011 and will remain on RMP’s until 16 February 2011. At that time if necessary he may be

extended for another week.’

2. Questions may be directed to the undersigned at 651-282-4911 or scott.wald@us.army.mil.

I - .
e AN /%,/V
SCOTTR. WALD o
MSG, MNARNG '
Chief Paralegal




